



COLORADO RIVER HERITAGE GREENWAY PARK TRAIL ADVISORY COUNCIL APPLICATION

On January 16, 2024, the Board of County Commissioners (“BCC”) approved the resolution to establish the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Park Trail Advisory Council (“Advisory Council”).

The Advisory Council broadly represents the diverse interests and needs of the recreational community in unincorporated Clark County as it relates to planning, maintaining, and protecting recreation in the Colorado River area. The goal of the Advisory Council is to advise and make recommendations to Clark County regarding recreation that also meets the County’s interests and needs pertaining to future economic growth and development while minimizing impacts where possible to recreation in the Colorado River area.

The Advisory Council is comprised of 5 members appointed by the BCC for a term of no more than 3 years. The BCC will appoint members who represent a broad spectrum of the recreation community in Clark County.

By accepting appointment by the BCC, Advisory Council members are expected to attend as many Council meetings as possible. If a Council member is absent for three consecutive council meetings, they shall be considered for replacement.

Application Overview:

If you are interested in applying for membership on the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Park Trail Advisory Council, please complete the application below. If you have any questions related to the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Park Trail Advisory Council or the application process, please email administrative.services@clarkcountynv.gov.

(Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once it is received by Clark County.)

Full name (First, Middle Initial, Last): Gino Briscoe

Home Street Address: 2052 Mesquite Lane

Home Address City/State/Zip Code: Apt 301 Laughlin Nevada 89029

Mailing Address: Same as above

Mailing Address City/State/Zip Code: Same as above

Employer: Clark County Nevada

Occupation: Pro-Tem Judge

Email Address: [REDACTED]

Cell Phone: [REDACTED]

Best Daytime Contact Phone: [REDACTED]

Relevant Affiliations: Please list below any other committees you are currently serving on. Please list, if applicable, the jurisdiction and term of appointment. If you were appointed by an individual and not by a local jurisdiction, please include that information. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper.

I'm not currently on any committees at this time. Although I am a son of the American Legion belonging to Post 60 in Laughlin, and hold the position of recorder. We meet every third Wednesday of the month at 3:30 PM and I serve in the kitchen on those Wednesdays, cooking spaghetti.

I have served on the informal committee for the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Park Trail in the past.

Skills and Experience: Please provide a brief description of your qualifications; include any special skills, interests, experience, or training which you possess or have completed that would benefit the work of the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Park Trail Advisory Council. If you need additional space, please attach an additional sheet of paper.

Hi, Gino Briscoe, retired from a law-enforcement career of 36 years with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 22 of those years, I served the community of Laughlin, assisting citizens, enforcing county codes, ordinances and laws, liaison with local businesses and staying in touch with community needs. During my time in patrolling in Laughlin I have on numerous occasions, walked the trail and addressed the homeless issues in the park. during that time, I was able to use resources from Clark County, Public Works to clean up areas, provide homeless individuals with resources, work with the veterans administration, finding housing for our vets, and enforcing park rules. This experience has given me a good knowledge base on resources that can be utilized inside the park. since my retirement, I have been appointed by the Clark County Commissioners to be a Pro-Tem Judge in Laughlin, since March 7, 2023. This experience has also given me knowledge when dealing with violators of park rules.

I continually stay involved in the community volunteering at the Laughlin Food Bank, volunteering at the American Legion, Post 60, teaching a self-defense class at the Laughlin Community Church at no cost, and attending all law-enforcement related events. I.e. coffee with a cop, Halloween, candy, giveaway, turkey baskets, preparation, National Night Out and Coffee with a Cop.

My desire is to continue to serve the community through the Colorado river heritage Greenway Trail committee.

A resume and letter of interest is REQUIRED. Please attach it to this application.



Resume



Letter of Interest

I certify that the information provided in this application and supporting documentation is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Gino Briscoe (Feb 22, 2024 21:10 PST)

Signature

Feb 22, 2024

Date

Gino Briscoe

Printed Name

Upon completing this form and hitting "Submit", it will be received by email.

Gino Briscoe

PROFILE

I have been a resident of Laughlin for the last seven years. I have been a working professional my whole life. My greatest desire is to continue to serve others and help those that want help. My lifestyle is very structured and stable.

EXPERIENCE

~~Pro-Tem~~ Judge in Laughlin and outlying areas of Clark County 2023 to Present

Holding judicial proceedings over criminal court, traffic court, drug court, civil hearings, juvenile court, tenant landlord, disputes, and temporary restraining orders/stocking orders

Police Sergeant with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department 1998 to 2022

Responsible for supervising police officers, major incidents, community events, investigating officer conduct, managing and transporting police evidence. Reviewing crime reports, search warrants, search warrant returns, writing officer and civilian evaluations and commendations

Narcotics Detective with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department 1991-1998

Orchestrating criminal investigations of narcotics sellers, working confidential informants, and working highway interdiction. Worked on a task force with the FBI and DEA on wiretaps and various narcotic operations, developing and writing search warrants along with the execution of search warrants.

Police Officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department 1988-1991

Patrol duties, community events, implementing and developing new strategies for police work.

Corrections Officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department 1986-1988

Supervising inmates in the Clark County Detention Center and transportation duties.

EDUCATION

36 credits at Clark County Community College of Nevada.

SKILLS

Organizational skills, communication skills, and instructor development skills.

AWARDS

2022 receive two Clark County proclamations from Clark County commissioners. .

Letter of interest

To whom it may concern, I, Gino Briscoe, am interested in serving the community of Laughlin through the Colorado River Heritage Greenway Trail committee. Participating on this committee would give me great satisfaction knowing that I can impact our community and visitors in a positive way. I desire to assist and impact the Trail system in a positive way for years to come.

Sincerely yours, Gino Briscoe